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          1  DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESS SERVICES

          2                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Good

          3  afternoon, folks. I am Councilman Stephen DiBrienza,

          4  I chair this Committee on General Welfare, and

          5  today's hearing is actually a joint hearing of the

          6  Finance Committee and the General Welfare Committee.

          7  The way it works is the hearings are conducted under

          8  the auspices of the Finance Committee and then the

          9  appropriate topic or substantive topic chair

         10  participates, so you will see different Council

         11  members, depending on the agency. We also are

         12  conducted under the rules of the Finance Committee.

         13  I make note of that every year because the rules of

         14  the General Welfare Committee are a little

         15  different, but we operate under the Finance

         16  Committee rules, so in a moment we will take

         17  testimony directly from the witnesses.

         18                 Council Member Eldridge, a member of

         19  this Committee conducted the hearing for the last

         20  agency, the Human Rights Commission. Council Member

         21  Rodriguez is here, we either have seen or will see

         22  Council Members Malave-Dilan, Linares, Watkins,

         23  Henry, Perkins and Abel. In addition, Council Member

         24  Eristoff is with us.

         25                 This section of the hearing will be
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          2  the Department of Homeless Services, followed by

          3  HRA, followed by ACS.

          4                 With that, let me point out that

          5  there is a number of staff people who prepare and

          6  analyze budget documents, prepare briefing papers

          7  for us. We always appreciate the work of the Finance

          8  Committee, the attorneys and researchers in the

          9  Policy Division, as well.

         10                 That being said, let me turn to the

         11  Department of Homeless Services and the Commissioner

         12  is patiently sitting there waiting for us.

         13                 I do want to point out, however,

         14  before he begins that we were at a historic time in

         15  the continuum of DHS, having been created as a noble

         16  experiment for some five years, extended twice under

         17  various circumstances, and having been able to get

         18  out of for-profit welfare hotels and stop most of

         19  the congregate, well not most but all of the

         20  congregate kind of excess that had gone on. We find

         21  ourselves at a point where legislation has now

         22  passed which makes the agency permanent and

         23  free-standing, has a series of other issues attached

         24  to it, it passed the Committee and the full Council

         25  and we are awaiting the Mayor's scheduling it for
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          2  signing. And as we move forward, whether in budget

          3  context or in general policy context, we have now

          4  two or three times interacted with the Commissioner,

          5  he witnessed for hours some of the testimony about

          6  the new agency bill. He has indicated a willingness

          7  to respond to the various hearing topics today being

          8  the budget. So, we appreciate that. There are

          9  certain issues that I think will face all of us as

         10  we move forward, the issues of eligibility, the

         11  issues of eligibility determinations, the operations

         12  at the EAU, which will change under the law,

         13  continuous questions about the budget impacts of

         14  short-term and long-term solutions, permanent

         15  housing, rental assistance, things of that nature.

         16                 In any event, they are interesting

         17  issues, but I think it puts us all, Committee, and

         18  you, Mr. Commissioner, at a good place in a sense in

         19  your tenure as you begin and probably has been two

         20  months already, time just moves so quickly, but I

         21  think it is a good place for us all to be,

         22  particularly once this bill is signed.

         23                 So, welcome again to the

         24  Finance/General Welfare budget hearing. If you have

         25  prepared testimony, you can give it. We have been
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          2  joined, as expected, by Council Members Perkins and

          3  Linares, and, again, people will be in and out,

          4  given the nature of budget hearings there are

          5  several things that go on at the same time.

          6                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Thank you

          7  for that very nice introduction, Mr. Chairman,

          8  honorable Council members. I do have prepared

          9  testimony, which I believe has been distributed to

         10  everybody. If not, my staff can supply you with

         11  additional copies.

         12                 Let me briefly go through my prepared

         13  testimony, which responds to some of the budget

         14  concerns I believe that are there.

         15                 With me, for the more specific

         16  technical questions, with me is Assistant

         17  Commissioner Stephen Park, who handles the budget

         18  for the agency, and if there are things that I

         19  cannot speak to, technical issues, I am sure he will

         20  be able to speak to them.

         21                 Let me begin by reading my testimony.

         22  Good afternoon. My name is Martin Oesterreich, and I

         23  am the Commissioner of the Department of Homeless

         24  Services, newly authorized. I welcome the

         25  opportunity to appear before you to discuss the
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          1  DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESS SERVICES

          2  Department of Homeless Services Fiscal Year 2000

          3  Executive Budget.

          4                 Over the past six years, non-profit

          5  organizations have helped the Department create a

          6  true continuum of care by providing a range of

          7  programs for homeless clients, including substance

          8  abuse, mental health and employment services.

          9                 Mayor Giuliani's Fiscal Year 2000

         10  Executive Budget builds on the agency's programmatic

         11  successes and ensures that City shelters continue to

         12  be compliant and safe.

         13                 The Fiscal Year 2000 Executive and

         14  Expense Budget provides $420 million in operating

         15  expense, of which $171 million are City funds, $150

         16  million are state funds, and $99 million are federal

         17  funds. The budget allocates $181 million to services

         18  for single adults, $202 million to services for

         19  families, and $37 million to support services.

         20                 In Fiscal Year 2000 the agency also

         21  plans to contract out one additional family shelter

         22  and three adult shelters to non-profit

         23  organizations.

         24                 A change in philosophy has

         25  accompanied the development of the continuum of
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          2  care. The agency has reduced the expectation of

          3  mutual responsibility through the development of

          4  independent living plans, which outline client plans

          5  for moving towards self-sufficiency.

          6                 As the new Commissioner of the

          7  Department of Homeless Services, I plan to use my

          8  experience with employment, education and job

          9  training to further develop the agency's focus on

         10  independent living and to enhance the availability

         11  of training for both DHS staff, as well as our

         12  providers.

         13                 At the front end of the continuum,

         14  the Department provides outreach and drop-in

         15  centers, as well as intake sites for both the adult

         16  and family systems. Some scattered outreach services

         17  existed before the creation of the agency but in the

         18  past six years the Department has established

         19  outreach teams covering each of the five boroughs,

         20  to reach out to some of the most service resistant

         21  clients, those living in public places.

         22                 On the family side, since 1996, the

         23  Department has invested staff and resources at the

         24  Emergency Assistance Unit, and worked hard to

         25  improve this gateway for families entering the
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          2  shelter system.

          3                 In Fiscal Year 2000, the Department

          4  will modify the family intake process to shorten the

          5  time families spend at the Emergency Assistance

          6  Unit.

          7                 The EAU will undergo a physical

          8  redesign to enable us to add additional staff and

          9  processing stations. To accommodate families and to

         10  eliminate the rush that occurs after 5:00 p.m., at

         11  this time, the EAU will be open 24 hours a day to

         12  accept family applications seven days a week.

         13                 While emergency medical assistance

         14  will still be available, the medical screenings

         15  currently provided at the EAU will be conducted at

         16  the conditional placement sites where families are

         17  housed during the investigation of their eligibility

         18  for shelter.

         19                 Any families remaining at the EAU

         20  after 10:00 p.m. or arriving thereafter will be

         21  provided with overnight sleeping accommodations, and

         22  returned to the EAU the following morning.

         23                 The Department must remain flexible

         24  to meet the changing needs of the homeless

         25  population at both the intake sites and the
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          2  transitional shelters. We constantly assess our

          3  needs and reevaluate our system and we need to be

          4  able to respond quickly when the need for shelter

          5  changes.

          6                 The number of single women in the

          7  Department shelters has increased steadily every

          8  year since Fiscal Year 1994, with a total increase

          9  of 29 percent over these past five years.

         10                 We are currently looking at

         11  converting sites to create additional beds for the

         12  women's system.

         13                 In addition, the number of childless

         14  couples in the system has also increased. The Fiscal

         15  Year 2000 Executive Budget restores funding for

         16  shelters for childless couples in order to meet the

         17  census needs for this particular population. So that

         18  we can continue to track changes in the shelter

         19  population funding from the Mayor's Y2K office will

         20  ensure that the Department's HOMES and SCIMS client

         21  tracking systems are Year 2000 compliant.

         22                 This June we will solicit providers

         23  to identify suitable facilities to use either for

         24  new shelters or to relocate existing beds.

         25                 To complement these programmatic
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          2  changes that have been made throughout the year, the

          3  Department has also steadily improved its capital

          4  commitment plan performance over the past three

          5  years.

          6                 In Fiscal Year 1998, the Department

          7  achieved 102 percent of its planned target of 18.5

          8  million, and is well on its way to meeting or

          9  exceeding the Fiscal Year 1999 target of 13.0

         10  million.

         11                 In recognition of the Department's

         12  improved performance, the Office of Management and

         13  Budget has allocated an additional $37 million to

         14  the Department's four-year capital plan. This

         15  increase will fund approximately 52 projects that

         16  will further improve the safety and habitability of

         17  the City's shelters.

         18                 Currently the ten-year capital plan

         19  is set at $137.1 million and the four-year capital

         20  plan at $77.1 million.

         21                 For that ten-year period, projects

         22  budgeted for homeless families total $37.4 million,

         23  and projects for single adults total $91.0 million.

         24                 In addition, vehicle and equipment

         25  purchases are budgeted for $3.6 million and the
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          2  consolidation of the agency's administrative offices

          3  is budgeted at $5 million.

          4                 We have also been very successful in

          5  improving our performance during Callahan

          6  inspections at our shelters. Most recently during

          7  the winter of 1999 there was an 86 percent reduction

          8  from the number of deficiencies found the previous

          9  year, and we will continue to work to improve this

         10  performance.

         11                 The Department has worked very hard

         12  to improve permanent housing placements. Working

         13  closely with the Department of Housing Preservation

         14  and Development and the Department of Mental Health,

         15  as well as State agencies and the federal

         16  government, the Department continues to make

         17  available significant housing resources for homeless

         18  families and single adults.

         19                 Since 1994, the Department has placed

         20  over 19,000 families and 4,000 single adults into

         21  subsidized housing. Over the past year DHS has

         22  implemented a performance incentive program to

         23  provide financial incentives and awards to

         24  non-profits and directly-operated shelters and

         25  drop-in centers demonstrating excellence in the
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          2  placement of clients in the long-term housing or

          3  rehabilitation services.

          4                 One highly successful permanent

          5  housing program funded by Mayor Giuliani in this

          6  year's Executive Budget is the New York New York

          7  Agreement to house the homeless mentally ill.

          8                 Since 1990, this program has enabled

          9  over 80,000 formerly homeless individuals with

         10  serious mental illnesses to move into supportive

         11  housing.

         12                 By providing social services in a

         13  clean and safe environment, New York New York

         14  Housing enables tenants to manage their illnesses

         15  and break the cycle of homelessness by becoming

         16  productive members of our society.

         17                 The Executive Budget allocates $85

         18  million in capital funding to implement in

         19  partnership with New York State, a second phase of

         20  the New York New York Agreement.

         21                 This program will develop an

         22  additional 1,500 new units of supportive SRO housing

         23  for these homeless and mentally ill individuals,

         24  providing them with the stability and independence

         25  that other forms of housing cannot offer.
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          2                 I am happy to answer any questions

          3  that you may have. Thank you.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Thank you,

          5  Commissioner.

          6                 I have a couple and then we will see

          7  if members have a couple and we will be done.

          8                 First, just some clarification on the

          9  New York New York II Agreement.  The first agreement

         10  resulted in I believe 10,000 units, jointly funded

         11  by the City and State. I think that was the number.

         12  At this point the joint agreement results in 1,500

         13  units, important, but significantly less.

         14                 Do we have a sense as to -- I know

         15  you inherited this, do you have a sense as to why

         16  that number is so low, in terms of the final

         17  agreement?

         18                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: No, I have

         19  no sense why that number is so low. I do know there

         20  was a protracted period of negotiation between the

         21  City and the State. As you know, this is predicated

         22  on a partnership between the two governments, and I

         23  am not aware of all of the negotiations and/or

         24  discussions surrounding that particular agreement.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Let me make
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          2  just a quick suggestion. There are a number of

          3  issues in your agency and others where the City does

          4  not always appear to be committed to a particular

          5  position, other than stating that they would do more

          6  but for the state. And there is often a reluctance

          7  to kind of put up unless, you know, the state does

          8  this sort of -- you know, goes first or commits the

          9  exact same amount. I will just suggest as a general

         10  comment that sometimes it could be helpful to the

         11  agencies like yours, line agencies, if the overall

         12  position were, you know, we think 5,000 units are

         13  important, here is the money.

         14                 In other words, I am not saying we

         15  throw away money if the state won't be a partner,

         16  but I think it would be helpful if we were all, as a

         17  City, and as an administration, a little bit more

         18  aggressive in terms of sort of staking out the

         19  ground that we are willing to do.

         20                 I just pass that on for the future,

         21  because, again, 1,500 units helps, if it were 2,500

         22  or 3,500, you might find your job a little easier. I

         23  mention that because I know you will talk to the

         24  rest of the levels of this government, and it might

         25  be something to be aware of.
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          2                 Second area, let me make sure of a

          3  few things, and it may be a budget person, it has to

          4  be absolutely clear here. The Executive Budget fails

          5  to do some key restorations, in my opinion, and I

          6  think the opinion of many of the members based on

          7  the work done over the years. Just shy of 3 million,

          8  2.9 million dollars in City funds for HRA

          9  anti-eviction legal services; is that correct? There

         10  is no restoration there?

         11                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I am

         12  hesitant to talk about the HRA portion of the

         13  budget.

         14                 However, I am sure HRA can comment on

         15  it.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: You are right.

         17  I was thinking since it eliminates the homeless

         18  prevention program that serves thousands of

         19  families, that it would affect you so that you might

         20  be able to confirm it, but we can confirm it from

         21  HRA.

         22                 My understanding, and let me say it

         23  that way, that it is a full 2.9 that has been cut

         24  and not restored in any way, shape or form and it

         25  will affect you.
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          2                 Secondly, we had a million dollars

          3  in, again it was HRA, but I think ultimately it

          4  affects you, for a temporary rent subsidy program

          5  for homeless families. That has been eliminated. I

          6  am not actually asking your or telling you, I know

          7  it has been eliminated. I think that affects your

          8  operations and you should be aware of that.

          9                 Next, a million in City funds that is

         10  in DHS for the Emergency Assistance Rehousing

         11  Program, helping families to find permanent housing;

         12  is that correct? That million is gone and not been

         13  restored in this document?

         14                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Yes, it is.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: And $2

         16  million, again it is another agency, HPD, but

         17  Anti-eviction Legal Services, but it is families who

         18  can't get help from the one source, get it from the

         19  second source, and we think if it were not restored

         20  would affect the size of your, you know, sort of the

         21  task that you have to perform.

         22                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Yes, I

         23  would defer to Commissioner Turner on his

         24  explanation of the changes that he is proposing and

         25  in those particular areas.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Okay, and let

          3  me just correct one thing I said, while the first

          4  one is HRA and the last one is HPD, the middle two,

          5  or both of you, a million dollars for temporary rent

          6  subsidies actually does come directly to you or

          7  would have under the budget. That million and the

          8  million for emergency assistance housing is gone. I

          9  think that is a mistake, I think the members of this

         10  Committee think it is a mistake, I think it is a

         11  budget priority and I think it is unfortunate that

         12  the Administration continually cuts very valuable

         13  cost-effective programs that would allow you to do

         14  your job and serve the population it is supposed to

         15  serve a little better, and relies on the Council to

         16  step up to the plate and make the restorations

         17  necessary, ultimately so that more New Yorkers are

         18  helped and you can do your job.

         19                 It is part of the system I never

         20  agreed with, but I just want you to know it is

         21  important to us.

         22                 Finally, the Executive Budget adds

         23  some money for additional shelter capacity for

         24  families. How much money does it add? And is that a

         25  recognition that the cumulative effect of the
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          2  policies of the Giuliani Administration are driving

          3  up the homeless numbers in this City?

          4                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I don't

          5  think it is a recognition of that at all. However, I

          6  will have Steve address how much money.

          7                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARK: The

          8  amount of money was in the January Plan, 1.6 million

          9  was added for the childless couples, as a

         10  restoration. In the Executive Budget $13.9 million

         11  was added for additional family capacity.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Right. What

         13  would the capacity be, the additional family shelter

         14  capacity?

         15                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARK: 13.9

         16  represented 450 units.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: And is there a

         18  plan as to where to create those 400 or 450 units?

         19                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARK: I

         20  believe we are going to issue an RFP to the usual

         21  RFP procedures.

         22                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I believe I

         23  referenced that particular RFP in the prepared

         24  testimony.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: I am sorry, I
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          2  may have not seen the fact that we were both talking

          3  about the same thing.

          4                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: If it is

          5  not there, Mr. Chairman, it was intended to be

          6  there.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: No, it is. "In

          8  June we will solicit providers to identify" -- okay,

          9  I see.

         10                 Okay, I didn't realize that made

         11  reference to the same potential increase of 400.

         12                 Actually, that was the last question

         13  I had for now. Let me see if the members have

         14  questions, and then if there is any wrap-up we will

         15  do it.

         16                 Council Member Linares, a member of

         17  the Committee, followed by Council Member Eristoff,

         18  a member of the Council.

         19                 Thank you.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: Thank you,

         21  Mr. Chair.

         22                 Good afternoon, Commissioner.

         23                 The budget proposed at $3.3 million

         24  to enable the agency to implement welfare reform

         25  initiatives, in coordination with a few other
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          2  agencies, will homeless families and single adults

          3  be required to participate in WEP work programs?

          4                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Under New

          5  York State Social Service Law, which classifies the

          6  receipt of housing, which is what homeless families

          7  in our system are receiving, as a form of public

          8  assistance, inevitably, since public assistance

          9  receipt is tied to a work requirement or other time

         10  requirements in particular activities, yes.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: Do you have

         12  an idea of the number of participants that would be

         13  impacted by this in the population?

         14                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I would

         15  venture to say the majority of the participants

         16  would in fact be impacted, would fall under the

         17  overall strictures.

         18                 How many would ultimately be impacted

         19  by actually performing work, that is impossible to

         20  tell right now.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: Do you have

         22  an idea as to those who would be called to

         23  participate and maybe receiving training of some

         24  type or accessing educational services, whether they

         25  would be allowed to continue such participation with
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          2  this dimension now coming into place?

          3                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I have not

          4  had a discussion in regard to the particular program

          5  elements and the very specific rules that we are

          6  going to apply to people from the homeless shelter

          7  system who are participating in work requirements. I

          8  haven't had that conversation yet with the Human

          9  Resources Administration.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: Do you know

         11  why the question is being raised and the concern

         12  that sometimes the time that people have to allocate

         13  conflict with time for training and education and

         14  sometimes you have to drop one at the expense of the

         15  other, whichever is imposed at the expense of

         16  sometimes the training or the educational gains that

         17  the participant have taken and why that is a

         18  concern.

         19                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I can

         20  understand your concern, and as somebody who comes

         21  from the employment and training community where

         22  premium is placed on education, I certainly share

         23  your concern.

         24                 I do understand that there are issues

         25  that we have to work out regarding this. At the same
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          2  time we are going t attempt to enforce an across the

          3  Board policy, and again, I am not the primary person

          4  on developing that policy, while I have a role in

          5  enforcing it.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: I appreciate

          7  your response.

          8                 One last quick question. What would

          9  happen if a participant were to be sanctioned? Would

         10  they have to leave the shelter? And if so, where

         11  would they go if they were sanctioned?

         12                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: That is a

         13  very good question, because in fact we have not yet

         14  finalized our response to that.

         15                 We can administratively sanction

         16  people and put them out of the shelter system. That

         17  is an option that is available to us even now.

         18                 We have not yet, as I said, finalized

         19  all elements of our plan on this particular issue.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: Which is a

         21  cause for great concern to us.

         22                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I would

         23  suspect that it would be, yes, Council member.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES: I will turn

         25  it back to you, Mr. Chair.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Thank you.

          3                 Commissioner, let me just, before I

          4  turn it over to Council Member Eristoff, in terms of

          5  the questions just asked by Council Member Linares,

          6  if you do not take whatever active role you are

          7  allowed to take as Commissioner and figure out and

          8  have input on what will happen to these homeless

          9  families and singles, whether, since we have

         10  exceeded our mandated participation rate, they even

         11  belong in the same one size fits all response, and

         12  whether, you know, they would be forced to, if

         13  sanctioned, be sent out to the streets of our City,

         14  roaming the streets of our City, because of some

         15  blind allegiance to this undocumented notion that

         16  WEP is the be all and end all of the welfare world,

         17  and you were to be part of that, I think you would

         18  be doing a great disservice to your own tenure.

         19                 It seems to me that, and I am always

         20  baffled by this, it defies logic common sense, and

         21  one might argue human decency, to suggest that there

         22  is some great societal good being accomplished by

         23  finding another set of players who could be

         24  potentially sanctioned out of whatever meager

         25  shelters they have, because of some, whatever
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          2  inability there is, to participate in a mindless

          3  counterproductive WEP assignment, after we have

          4  already met or exceeded our mandated requirements.

          5                 I just want to share that with you

          6  because that is the purview of HRA generally, and

          7  this Committee in general, myself, and some of the

          8  members in particular, I think could not disagree

          9  more with the mindless, counterproductive nature of

         10  the WEP program. We offer real alternatives by

         11  transitional job programs and the like, and it would

         12  be a shame if a lot of what goes on between this

         13  Committee and HRA and its conflicts would have to

         14  spill over to your agency.

         15                 I just again give you that for what

         16  it is worth, and it is not something I was as aware

         17  of until the Council Member articulately laid it

         18  out, but if you could ever answer the question, and

         19  not that it is your obligation necessarily, what

         20  societal good occurs when folks involved in a

         21  homeless shelter system are somehow sanctioned out

         22  onto the streets of this City, I would be interested

         23  in knowing it. Because even though I disagree with

         24  the program, assuming I would play devil's advocate

         25  and search my mind for some overall good, something
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          2  people feel good about in this Administration about

          3  that possibility, I can't even find it trying to be

          4  devil's advocate. It is something to think about. I

          5  don't know that you have to answer, but any comment

          6  we will take and then I will turn it over to Council

          7  Member Eristoff.

          8                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Well, I

          9  believe that the essential tenet of making people

         10  independent is that it evolves around the mutual

         11  responsibility, and I think that has been stated

         12  time and time again. And that as a condition for

         13  receiving benefits, public assistance benefits,

         14  there ought to be a corresponding return to society

         15  to the City of New York, to all of its citizens.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Right.

         17                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: And if you

         18  move forward to that and think about a sanctioning

         19  process, the issue becomes what is then available to

         20  the system as a whole to make sure that the

         21  implication of this mutual responsibility is --

         22                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: I don't mean

         23  to cut you off, but I want to get back to the

         24  Council Member. I suggest, although you use the

         25  words if we move forward, I would say and if we
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          2  followed this to its illogical conclusion, my words

          3  not yours, you somehow try to come up with a

          4  rationale for extending this to people who are

          5  already involved in a homeless system, and

          6  sanctioning them out into the streets of this City,

          7  there is no societal good that comes from that.

          8                 But we will cross that bridge when we

          9  come to it at another hearing. This is a budget

         10  hearing, so let us turn to Council Member Eristoff

         11  and wrap up this section.

         12                 Council Member.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Thank you,

         14  Mr. Chairman.

         15                 Commissioner, I have just got a few

         16  technology-related questions. I understand from the

         17  Fiscal '98 MMR that DHS is taking a different

         18  direction on a couple of major initiatives and I

         19  just want to be clear that I understand what is

         20  going on.

         21                 First, it is my understanding that

         22  you are delaying the implementation of the so-called

         23  ANCHR System, the Automated National Client-specific

         24  Homeless Recording System, which was to be Year 2000

         25  compliant.
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          2                 Second, the MMR says you are about to

          3  try to create a new client-tracking system, and then

          4  the third thing that I noticed is that you are

          5  rolling over about 13 and a half million dollars for

          6  Year 2000 purposes from Fiscal '99 into Fiscal 2000.

          7                 Could you or one of your deputy

          8  commissioners clarify what is going on?

          9                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Okay. Let

         10  me be real broad-brushed on these particular issues.

         11                 The ANCHR System was essentially, we

         12  found that we had a lot of problems with that

         13  regarding client confidentiality, access to records,

         14  et cetera. And while that was projected to be Y2K

         15  compliant, and that was our hope that it would

         16  replace the HOMES and SCIMS system, what ended up

         17  happening is as we started to develop, we found that

         18  we were not going to be able to assure all the

         19  functionality that we felt we could assure with the

         20  requisite confidentiality barriers built in for Y2K.

         21                 Our fall back position then was in

         22  fact to look at the existing systems and bring them

         23  up to Y2K compliance, the HOMES and SCIMS system,

         24  which is what we are doing.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Okay.
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          2                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: However,

          3  having a Y2K HOMES and SCIMS system, which will

          4  allow us to meet all of the problems, the Y2K

          5  problem short term, does not solve the inherent

          6  problem that we have that we need to replace both of

          7  those systems with a new data platform. And that is

          8  the reference to the new data platform that is

          9  there, it is not going to be ANCHR, it will be

         10  another system. Meanwhile, we are moving the HOMES

         11  and SCIMS, we are making them Y2K compliant, having

         12  some code rewritten and that is a major initiative.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Okay. And as

         14  far as the budget, the $13.5 that was in the Fiscal

         15  '99 budget for Year 2000, was that originally

         16  allocated or intended to support the acquisition of

         17  the ANCHR system or was it always remediation funds?

         18  And if it was, then -- or if it was allocated to

         19  ANCHR, how is this rollover coming to fruition?

         20                 In other words, are you going to make

         21  more money now, or are you going to be able to give

         22  the City back some money because you don't need all

         23  of the 13.5?

         24                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Let me have

         25  my expert answer that question.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Okay.

          3                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARK:

          4  Actually, we are looking into that right now.

          5                 In response to your Request for

          6  Information, you written request, I spoke to Mr.

          7  Leiner in your office this morning.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Yes.

          9                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARK: And my

         10  staff are working on looking into the 13.5 rollover,

         11  and all of the other technology budget issues to

         12  prepare a full report on it.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Okay. I

         14  don't want to be unfair in characterizing what

         15  happened, and certainly this is nothing that

         16  happened on your watch, Commissioner, but it sounds

         17  to me like looking ahead a couple of years ago, two

         18  fiscal years ago or so the agency said, okay, we

         19  have a Year 2000 problem, so we are going to get a

         20  new system. And then as you went ahead with the new

         21  system, you found out that it was more difficult

         22  than you thought, so now we are kind of doing a rear

         23  guard action and fixing the old system and delaying

         24  the idea of a new system into some time in the

         25  future. And it is unfortunate, I mean I understand
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          2  that this has happened in a number of different

          3  agencies, but is that a mischaracterization? I don't

          4  want to be unfair, but it sounds --

          5                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I don't

          6  believe that is an unfair characterization, to be

          7  quite honest with you. I mean, the issue is that we

          8  do need a new data platform. There was an attempt to

          9  develop a new data platform which would affix both

         10  problems, the new data platform, as well as Y2K

         11  compliance at the same time. Turned out to be

         12  unsuitable. We have to fight the rear guard action

         13  by making the existing systems Y2K compliant.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: As you did.

         15                 One final question. How much did we

         16  as a City spend on this ANCHR alternative until it

         17  was abandoned?

         18                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I have no

         19  idea. I think that might be a question that was

         20  asked by your staff today, this morning, so we will

         21  have it in the response to you.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER ERISTOFF: Okay, I

         23  appreciate that.

         24                 Thank you very much.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Okay,
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          2  Commissioner, two questions before you go.

          3                 One, the state historically withholds

          4  money reimbursement if we have facilities that have

          5  severe unacceptable physical conditions and the

          6  like. I know they started to reimburse you for some

          7  places where you correct, Camp LaGuardia, Franklin,

          8  whatever. What I need to know, and I don't have to

          9  have it today, but I need to know, the shelters that

         10  currently have violations, that is to say where the

         11  State is withholding funds and/or the amounts and

         12  then if you have a plan to address them.

         13                 In other words, there must be a list.

         14  Well, in these six places they told us we have some

         15  problems and they are holding back, you know,

         16  whatever reimbursement. But we have a, you know, in

         17  the next X months, you know, nine months, six days,

         18  you know, we are doing it in some order, it is

         19  pretty much a three part question, that I think,

         20  unless you have a short answer, you can provide in

         21  writing to the Committee? Would that be easier?

         22                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Absolutely.

         23  We have that available.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: You can do

         25  that in writing?
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          2                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Yes.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Okay.

          4                 And then the second one, I would be

          5  remiss if I didn't point out one more budget, very

          6  clear budget item. Because I think it is indicative

          7  of the problem of the past of the agency, that I

          8  hope you look at and consider using your

          9  considerable influence to do something about.

         10                 There are about 100 or so

         11  caseworkers, social workers, caseworkers, at

         12  reception centers and hotels. A year ago they were

         13  cut out of the budget, we restored them. This year

         14  they were out of the Preliminary Budget. The

         15  Executive Budget restored I think nine positions. It

         16  seems to me that unless we are saying that your job

         17  and the job of your agency is to warehouse people,

         18  and I know that is not what you are committed to,

         19  nor the agency, one of the things that happens is

         20  social workers, caseworkers and the like, provide

         21  for the linkage to the client base enormous number

         22  of services, and it really actually creates a better

         23  situation for those clients, and since your ultimate

         24  goal is independence anyway, isn't it

         25  counterproductive to engage in that kind of cut?
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          2                 How important could it be, since you

          3  can't affect the budget any longer, but we have a

          4  vote on this budget and we create priorities for

          5  restoration, in the grand scheme of things, would

          6  you think it was very important, somewhat important,

          7  not important, because I am committed to trying to

          8  restore those social worker, caseworker positions

          9  because of the kind of job that they do; what is

         10  your sense of that?

         11                 And I understand, that is not a

         12  necessary criticism of the executive document, the

         13  document is what it is, but you know the process, we

         14  get to do things, we get to add, we get to change,

         15  that is our role. And while you may not necessarily

         16  be in the condition to endorse or not endorse, to

         17  the extent that I am telling you it is a priority

         18  and I want to try to make it happen, it would be

         19  good to know whether or not you say great, not so

         20  great, I have a reason why I don't need it, you

         21  know, what is your sense?

         22                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: Let me

         23  respond in a manner that may not be satisfactory to

         24  your particular -- to the way that you posited the

         25  particular question.
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          2                 Well, I don't believe that we need

          3  105 additional caseworkers, or that we need full

          4  restoration of them.

          5                 What we are doing right now, because

          6  in fact that 105 number was based upon a mistaken

          7  assumption as to how the system operates. As I have

          8  gleaned from my research in this particular area. We

          9  are committed to providing the best level of social

         10  service staff to help people accomplish their

         11  independent living plans, to move out of our system.

         12  We are reviewing that particular staffing structure.

         13  At this particular point in time, even should this

         14  review indicate that we need additional staff, I

         15  believe I can do that from within my existing

         16  allocation, and we will be able to handle it in that

         17  particular fashion.

         18                 However, back to the original, do I

         19  need 105 additional case workers? I would beg to

         20  differ with the Committee that, no, I don't need

         21  that amount. I am not sure exactly what amount I

         22  need at this point, but my commitment has always

         23  been to both the fiscal oversight agency, such as

         24  yourself, as well as the Administration, that the

         25  first place I look is within the agency budget to
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          2  identify things that may be redundant or we may not

          3  get the full expenditure on before I come back with

          4  what I feel then is a true new needs statement.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Okay, that is

          6  helpful. It is a cut, it is not a new, you know, in

          7  that sense a new need. It is a potential

          8  restoration, it is something we remain interested

          9  in. But, again, I appreciate the response.

         10                 Let me say one other thing now, this

         11  is I guess two budget hearings, I think, or one

         12  budget hearing and one or two of the Committee that

         13  you either participated in or observed, so as we

         14  move forward with General Welfare hearings, they

         15  will be issue-specific. The are sometimes, some

         16  might argue, a little bit more rigorous than others,

         17  but we look forward to trying to make sense out of

         18  your mission and our view of it.

         19                 COMMISSIONER OESTERREICH: I look

         20  forward to educating the Chairman, as well as the

         21  members of the Committee, in my mission, and I

         22  actually do look forward to it because I think in

         23  some ways more information is better, and as I said,

         24  I look forward to that.

         25                 Thank you.

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            37

          1  DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESS SERVICES

          2                 CHAIRPERSON DiBRIENZA: Thank you.

          3                 Okay, that closes this part of the

          4  hearing.

          5                 (Hearing concluded 1:50 p.m.)
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